



Alaska Division ACC Meeting Minutes -- 4/12/2021 6pm AKT

Members in attendance: Lara Hildreth (ACC/ASC), Natalie Osborne (Divisional Manager), Amy Guse (ACC), Brian Hartman (ACC), Mark Dehertough (Arctic Valley), Kevin Stell (JSC), Jen Danza (Alyeska Ski Club), Jason Young (YSL)

- **Approval of Minutes March 15, 2021**
 1. No questions or changes to the minutes.
 2. We will approve the minutes at the next scheduled meeting.
- **Approval of Agenda April 12, 2021**
 1. No additions or changes to agenda.
- **Chair Report – Lara Hildreth**
 1. No report
- **Official’s Report – Brian Hartman**
 1. Hoping next year will be more normal. It will be discussed in Fall 2021.
- **Old Business**
 1. U16 WR Project in Squaw
 - i. Congrats to the Athletes selected. Finnegan Donley and Abby Kraght – did request two discretionary votes for two other athletes.
 - ii. Bucky will be the coach attending with these athletes.
 2. May Congress – Virtual Schedule was released,
https://usskiandsnowboard.org/sites/default/files/files-resources/files/2021/2021%20Congress%20Virtual%20Schedule_Draft.pdf
Brian and Natalie will go through the agenda and highlight any meetings that might be beneficial for anyone from coaches to ACC members.
 3. WR ACC April Meeting – April 29 (Virtual)
 - i. Will be virtual
 - ii. This is the time to review, discuss and change any proposals we would like to see moving forward in the fall.
- **New Business**
 1. Alpine Regional Subcommittee’s request for cost information. Refer to the email I forwarded from Bill Brooks, and we’ll discuss.
 - i. Data will be skewed for a COVID year.
 2. Summer Camps – who’s doing what? What are clubs planning?
 - i. AVST is not sure of camp plans just yet. Mark is checking in.
 - ii. ASC is planning camps for spring (x2 – May 5 – 7 and May 12 - 14) at Alyeska and two camps at Mt. Hood, May 28 – June 11 and July 24 – August 7. Will also be doing at least one, possibly two activity camps like what was done last year.
 - iii. Hillberg doesn’t have much for the summer time planned. There is not any access to Hillberg in summer months.
 3. Scheduling our Fall ACC Call
 - i. Tentatively, we have our first call end of August, first week of September. We will want to focus on calendaring as early as possible.
 4. Scheduling our Fall Parent Education & Officials Clinic weekend(s)

- i. We will schedule when we have all clubs on a meeting.

HILLBERG – Were totally prepared to do a season, but were told to stand down at the beginning of the season. Going into next season, they are hopeful they will be able to have group sizes bigger than 25. Did open up online enrollment this year and had enrolled 128 kids signed up and refunds were given to 117 families. A lot of athletes ended up at HART. Hillberg will be very lean next year on ages about U12. Can't sustain any more seasons like last year.

AVST –

HART –

ASC –

- **Set Next ACC Meeting – Look for an email to agree on a date for the first fall meeting!**